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Tender Question & Answer Log 25009 – Merkburn Holdings 
 

To: All Bidders 

Date: July 28, 2025 

Issue #: 02 

Project: Merkburn Holdings Landlord Demising Walls 

Project Address: 1050 Morrison Drive, 3rd Floor, Ottawa, Ontario 

ASDG Project #: 25009 

Issued By: Sonja A. Schroeter, Principal & Lead Interior Designer 

 
The following is a consolidated list of all bidder questions & project team responses: 

Item # Reference Bidder Question Project Team Response Addendum # 

1.0  General Can we submit pertinent 

breakdowns with 2 hours of 

tender closing? 

 

Client requires full breakdowns 

of costs for evaluation of bids. 

1 

2.0  General Flooring and painting are 

typically priced by the square 

foot, so getting an hourly rate 

will not be relevant to any 

price breakdowns in the 

future. 

 

Noted. 1 

3.0  General Is there a list of prequalified 

subcontractors that we have 

to use on this project for 

elec. or mech.? 

 

BAS-HVAC- Baxtec 

Fire Protection: Fully licensed 

Fire Alarm Technician to be 

used 

Electrical: Nexus. However, 

bidders are permitted to use 

their preferred. 

 

1 

4.0  General Noisy Work All noisy work (hammer drilling, 

coring and ram setting) to be 

coordinated with Merkburn 

Holdings Project Manager and 

executed before and after 

regular business hours. 6:00-

8:00 am and after 6:00 pm    

1 

5.0  General Trade Site Visits General Contractor’s to 

coordinate access with ASDG 

1 



 

 110-410 Laurier Ave. W, Ottawa, ON K1R 1B7    o 613.563.3797     f 613.234.0228     w asdginteriors.com 

for trade site visits for this 

week. (One visit per GC) 

6.0  General Tender Schedule Update Deadline for Contractor 

Questions (for both scopes): 

Friday, July 25th at 10:00 AM 

 

Tender Closing (for both 

scopes): 

Thursday, July 31st at 2:00 PM 

 

Estimated Award of Contract 

(separate awards): 

August 14th, 2025 

 

Construction Period (Landlord’s 

Demising Wall): 

Tuesday, September 2nd, 2025 

1 

7.0  General Access to Washrooms Merkburn Holdings will provide 

coordinate CAPCORP’s access 

to 2nd floor washrooms during 

full construction period. 

 

1 

8.0  Partition 

Plan & 

Reflected 

Ceiling Plan 

Core Partitions & Ceiling Partitions in core are to be 

constructed slab-to-gypsum 

board ceiling.  

1 

9.0  Reflected 

Ceiling Plan 

(Lighting) 

Pot Lights & Fire Rated 

Drywall Assembly 

Pot lights to be enclosed in fire 

rated drywall to maintain fire 

rated assembly. 

 

1 

10.0  Electrical 

Engineer 

Drawings 

(E2) 

Note 1 says to provide new 

Douglas 12 button touch 

plate switches and plate. 

 

Douglas lighting is no longer 

available as they have 

discontinued the product 

and it’s no longer available 

for purchase. 

 

Please provide clarification. 

 

McKee: The existing master 

switches are being relocated, 

the intent was to freshen-up 

the tired-looking cover plate. 

Contractor to propose cover 

plate from alternate vendor.  If 

nothing available, clean up the 

existing as best possible. 

2 
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11.0  Demolition 

Plan 

The demo plan notes to 

remove and relocate doors 

and frames but the door 

schedule calls for all new. 

Please confirm. 

 

Contractor to remove and 

dispose doors and frames. All 

doors on the Door Schedule 

are to be new as noted. 

2 

12.0  Reflected 

Ceiling 

Demolition 

Plan 

Page ID-1.2 shows the entire 

circular drywall ceiling to be 

removed above the existing 

reception area, but does not 

show new t-bar ceiling/grid in 

it's place. Please clarify if we 

are to allow for new t-bar 

ceiling/grid in this location, in 

place of the previous circular 

drywall ceiling feature. The 

ceiling steps up in the middle 

so we do not believe there is 

any t-bar existing above. 

 

Yes, allow for new t-bar ceiling 

in place of the previous circular 

drywall. 

2 

13.0  General Please provide location of 

hoarding wall to be built 

during construction. 

 

Contractor to propose a 

hoarding wall layout that suits 

their construction 

implementation strategy. 

 

2 

14.0  Demolition 

Plan 

On Landlord demolition ID-

1.1 we removing drywall on 

both sides and removing 

studs and insulation? What 

about kitchen cabinets and 

ceramic tile? 

 

Refer to attached sketch SK-02 

of ID-1.1 Demolition Plan for 

updated demolition scope and 

sketch SK-01 Partition Plan for 

updated partition scope. 

2 

15.0  Reflected 

Ceiling 

Demolition 

Plan 

 

Drawing ID-1.2 shows walls 

requiring demo in N.I.C 

Hatch. The right side of 

drawing is cut off. How far 

back do we go? 

 

Refer to response #14.0. 2 

16.0  Demolition 

Plan 

 

Demo will affect adjacent 

walls, and walls being 

demoed in N.I.C area will 

require painting. Please 

Refer to response #14.0. 2 
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clarify. 

17.0  Door 

Hardware 

 

Can we use Mechanically 

fasten steel press door 

frames with side light if they 

don’t fit in elevator? 

 

Only as a last resort. To be 

reviewed during construction. 

2 

18.0  General 

 

Will the landlord permit 

removal of a window for 

material delivery? If so, can 

this be covered by cash 

allowance. 

 

No. 2 

19.0  General 

 

Door Hardware Package 

 

The one (1) recessed drop bolt 

with 90 degree hold is not 

applicable and removed from 

hardware package #1. 

 

2 

 

Distribution: 

 Client 

 Project File 
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